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Malave, Erin M.
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From: susan.platz@akerman.com

Sent:  Wednesday, December 18, 2009 2:37 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: kim.hines@akerman.com; karen.kondell@akerman.com; smishal@bezegint.net;
dianne . walsh@akerman.com; elena. acosta@akerman.com

Subject: Address and "Federal Employer Identification Number" FEVEIN Changes

Please make the following additions/corrections to the following LLC:

GAMLA-CEDRON FALLS, LLC - DOCUMENT NUMBER

ADD: EIN #27-1472658

ADDRESS CORRECTION:
2875 N. E. 191st STREET, SUITE 200
AVENTURA, FLORIDA 33179

Thank you.

Susan F. Platz

Legal Administrative Assistant to:

Beth D. Alcalde, Kim A. Hines and Tracy T. Segal
Akerman Senterfit(

Esperante Bldg., 4th Floor

222 Lakeview Avenue, Suite 400

West Palm Beach, FL 33401

561.671.3683 Direct
561.653.5000 Office
561.659.6313 Fax
susan.platz@akerman.com
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE. The information contained in this transmission may be privileged and confidential information, and is intended only for the use of the
individual or cntity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of
this communication is strictly prohibited If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately reply to the sender that you have received this

communication in error and then delete it. Thank you.

CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: To comply with U.S. Treasury Department and 1R S regulations, we are required to advise you that, unless expressly siated otherwise, any
U.S. federal tax advice contained in this transmittal, 1s not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, by any person for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties
under the U.S. Internal Revenue Code, or {ii) promoting, marketing or recotnmending to another party any transaction or matter addressed in this ¢-mail or

attachment,
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